



P.O. Box 326, Cañon City, CO 81215

angela@envalternatives.com

719-275-8951

April 13, 2020

Tim Cazier
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

RE: Zephyr Gold USA Ltd (Zephyr)
Dawson Gold Project P-2013-002
NOI Modification, Revision No. Mod-05 Withdrawal Request

Dear Mr. Cazier,

Please accept this correspondence as request to withdrawal the Mod-05 application of NOI P-2013-002. As you explained April 7, due to the extensive distance between the exploration area of P-2013-002 and the proposed 2020 exploration area, a new NOI application is required.

Zephyr respectfully requests that the application fee submitted with the Mod-05 application be applied to the new NOI application.

Respectfully submitted,

Angela M. Bellantoni Ph.D.

Cc: Loren Komperdo
Will Felderhof
David Felderhof



STATE OF
COLORADO

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

P-2012-002 Withdrawal

1 message

Angela Bellantoni <angela.bellantoni@pioneerco.com>
To: "tim.cazier@state.co.us" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Mon, Apr 13, 2020 at 9:46 AM

Angela Bellantoni Ph.D.

Permits and Licenses Specialist

angela.bellantoni@pioneerco.com

C. 719-429-8950



www.pioneerco.com

630 Plaza Dr., Ste. 150, Highlands Ranch, CO 80129



NOI Mod-05 withdrawal.pdf
362K